

# Anne-Julia Price

Writer | Copyeditor | Proofreader | Translator

www.biscuitsbrioche.com  
biscuits.brioche@gmail.com

---

Resourceful and creative writer, copyeditor, proofreader and translator with extensive experience in travel, cuisine, international relations, music and media from Paris and NYC to Seattle and Lafayette. Excited to contribute to and grow with a global institution or organization engaging in sustainable editorial practices. Open to remote, part-time freelance, contract or permanent roles.

## Work Experience

---

### Freelance Writer, Copyeditor and Translator | Remote | 2000 – Present

- Proofing marketing and media materials
- Writing hotel and TV show descriptions; culinary, news and lifestyle articles; and PR materials for travel, culinary, international humanitarian, music and business industries
- Translating French to English

### Graduate Assistant | University of Louisiana at Lafayette | January 2019 – May 2020

- Assisting Director of Professional Writing, English Department and Moving Image Arts program with writing, editing and organizing documents including brochures, flyers, press releases, forms and reports
- Producer/Project Manager/Writer for SRE video created by undergraduate animation team

### Freelance Content Writer | Priceline.com | April 2011 – March 2019

- Digitally researching economical and luxury hotels
- Writing compelling and engaging hotel descriptions
- Creating, compiling and editing lists for online presentations of car rental and hotel deals

### Freelance Copywriter and Proofreader | History (A&E) | July 2010 – January 2019

- Independently developing, drafting and editing print and online marketing copy
- Proofing, fact-checking and editing existing materials to ensure maximum effectiveness
- Working within multiple areas including B2B, email, display, TV shows and education

### Special Projects Coordinator | Lafayette International Center | January 2008 – Jan 2009

- Developing and editing press releases and correspondence in French and English
- Translating materials from French to English
- Acting as liaison to international guests of music, film, culinary and tech industries
- Assisting at international tech events, held locally

## Additional Clients

---

- Booking.com | Expedia | EnVeritas Group | Dean & DeLuca | Sur la Table | *Pastry Art & Design* Magazine | *Country Roads* Magazine | StarChefs | François Payard | Hacker Group | Gita Group PR | HRA Inc. | Rubenstein

## Volunteer Assignments and Internships

---

- **Spring 2020:** Impakter – Rome, Italy (Virtual): Researching and contributing news and lifestyle articles to sustainable online magazine
- **Spring 2019:** UN Online Volunteers – Morobe Development Foundation, Inc., Papua New Guinea (Virtual): Producing and creating crowdfunding video for NGO and organizing GlobalGiving crowdfunding page and MailChimp email campaign

## Languages and Interests

---

- English (native) | French (intermediate) | Spanish (beginner)
- Publishing | World Affairs | Food | Film | Travel | Music | Philosophy | Psychology | Science | Healthcare | Conflict Transformation | All things Paris

## Education

---

- M.A. English/Professional Writing | University of Louisiana at Lafayette
- B.A. Francophone Studies/Marketing (Cum Laude) | University of Louisiana at Lafayette
- Certificate in Commercial and Economic French (DFA1) | Chamber of Commerce/Industry, Paris
- A.A. General Studies | Seattle Central College (Seattle, WA)
- A.S. Fashion Marketing | Brevard Community College (Melbourne, FL)

## Additional Courses

---

- Translating for International Business and Economics | L'I.S.I.T. (Paris)
- Translating for the Entertainment Industry | American Translator's Association (NYC)
- Conflict Transformation | Emory University (Coursera)
- Global Diplomacy: Diplomacy in the Modern World | University of London (Coursera)
- Conflict Series | United Nations
- Confronting Trauma | United Nations
- Environment, Natural Resources and UN Peacekeeping Operations | United Nations
- Writing Dialogue | Gotham Writers (NYC)
- Filmmaking 101 | University of Washington (Seattle)
- Writing for Web and Mobile | Gymnasium
- Digital Storytelling | University of Birmingham (FutureLearn)

## Achievements

---

- Flying a plane and jumping out of one overlooking Mount Rainier
- Flying through the air with the greatest of ease, via trapeze
- Creating an appetizer for a Louisiana-themed dinner at a renowned Seattle restaurant
- Taking a solo two-week road trip around the southeast U.S.
- Backpacking across Europe
- Caretaking of my grandmother
- Graduating with an M.A. during a pandemic and hurricane season
- Aspiring author and multimedia artist